
IION. IIIOMAS A. KI.ONICK, cuarn
IJON. TERRY JANE RUDERMAN, VICECI.IAIR

HON. ROI,ANDO T. ACOST'A
.IOSEPFI W. BEI-LUCK
.IOI]I- COHEN
RIC}{ARD D. EMERY
PAIJL B. HARDING
NINA M. MOORE
I{ON, KAREN K. PETERS
RICHARD A. STOLOFF
MEMBERS

JEAN M. SAVANYU. crenx

NEW YORK STATE
COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

4OO ANDREWS STREET, SUITE 7OO

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14604

585-784-4141 585-232-7834
TELEPHONE FACSIMILE

www.cjc.ny.gov

CONFIDENTIAL

ROBERT H. TEIVlBECK.I IITN
ADMINTSTRATOR & COLiNSEI,

JOHN.I. POST'EI.
DEPUTY ADMINISI'RAI()R

M. KATHLtrEN MARI'IN
DAVID M. DUGUAY

SENIOR ATTORNEYS

STEPHANIE A. PIX
STAFF ATTORNEY

July 31,2012

George Sassower, Esq.
l0 Stewart Place
White Plains, New York 10603-3856

Re: File No. 20121R-0203

Dear Mr. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt by the State Commission on Judicial
Conduct of your complaint dated JuLy 23,2012.

Your complaint will be presented to the Commission, which will
decide whether or not to inquire into it. We will be in touch with you after the
Commission has had the opportunity to review the matter.

For your information, we have enciosed some oacKgrounri materiai
about the Commission, its jurisdiction and its limitations.

Very truly yours,

Linda Pascarella
Senior Administrative Assistant

Enclosure


